310 TOTAH THEATER BUILDING TELEPHONE: DAVIS 5-2801

SAN JUAN DRILLING COMPANY

P. 0. BOX 728
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

July 28, 1954

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
District 3

Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Re: Turner-Quantius-~Federal No, 1-21.

Herewith in quadruplicate on Forms C-104 and C-110 and in
triplicate on the Gas Well Plat Form are the usual forms required to
be filed before a completed gas well is comnected to the line.

This well having been drilled on a Federal Lease, the
"Completion Report" has been filed with the United States Geological
Survey in Farmington.

Trusting you will find the enclosed in order,

C. Beeson Neal

(“\

cc: Mr, Tuwrner - Dallas
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